

MATAS MALIJONIS

ASSOCIATE

✉ MATAS.MALIJONIS@COBALT.LEGAL

☎ +370 5250 0800

📱 +370 687 45700

🌐 [LINKEDIN](#)



Matas Malijonis is an Associate at COBALT mainly specializing in public procurement and public matters. Before joining COBALT team Matas was working at one of the biggest business law firms in Lithuania and also as a lawyer at international audit company. In year 2016 have acquired master's degree in Commercial law at Vilnius University. Matas provides professional legal services to private clients and contracting authorities by preparing claims, procedural documents and representing clients in the public procurement cases. Matas also provides consultations and legal opinions in various questions on public procurement matters.

Practice areas

Litigation

Public Procurement

Career

2016 - 2017 assistant Attorney-at-law
PricewaterhouseCoopers Legal
Bukauskas and Partners

2015 - 2016 consultant/lawyer at
PricewaterhouseCoopers" (PwC Legal)

2014 - 2015 assistant lawyer at Law Firm
Tark, Grunte, Sutkienė and Partners

Education & membership

2016 Faculty of Law, Vilnius University,
Master's degree in Law